October, 2015

To, Editor-In-Chief:

Editorial Coordinator, Zhang Tong

International Journal of Neurorehabilitation, Beijing BoAi Hospital of China

ISSN: 2376-0281 Rehabilitation Research Center
China

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of International Journal of
Neurorehabilitation

Dear Journal Coordinator,

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, International
Journal of Neurorehabilitation, a renowned periodical in Neurorehabilitation and allowing the journal to
display my affiliation details at journal’s website.

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in
favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community.

Best wishes,
Regards,

Name: Zhang Tong

Designation: Professor

Current Affiliation: Beijing BoAi Hospital of China Rehabilitation Research Center
Country: China

Contact Email: Tom611@126.com

Contact Number: 86-010-87569678

Suggestion or proposal:

Best wishes to the journal for publication of quality articles in the field of dental research. I
would like to mention that the journal is expected to be the sponsor of international
neurorehabilitation academic conference relevant to neurorehabilittaion, for
promoting neurorehabilittaion development as well as international cooperation and exchange.




From: T [mailto:tom611@126.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 2015 1:04 PM

To: Neurorehabilitation

Subject: Re:Follow Up: Editor Acceptance Letter 1IN

Dear Catherine S,

Thank you for your kindly invitation, please see the attached of my acceptance letter.

Best regards

Yours

Zhang Tong




